
From: White, Nicola
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Cc: Scott
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Tamara,
 
On behalf of Sandsfield Gravel Company Ltd, please find attached their completed B2.5 Form
and Spreadsheet.
 
Kind Regards
Nicola
 

    Nicola White
Associate - Hydrogeologist
BSc, MSc, FGS, MIEnvSc

     
    T+ 44 0 115 9371181

M+ 44 0 7825 080549
 
My working hours are Tuesday to Thursday 9.00 to 17.30
Upcoming extended leave: 26th July to 3rd September incl.
 
Confidential
This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you. WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in
England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

 
 
 
 
From: Hemsley, Tamara <tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 10:10 AM
To: White, Nicola <nicola.white@wsp.com>; SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-
notifications@defra.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR/BX1942IX/V004 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0071025

 
Nicola,
 
Regarding the response to question 3 - as the combined thermal input of the 2 engines is >1MW
and is therefore classed as a Medium Combustion Plant – please complete form B2.5 for a
Bespoke Medium Combustion Plant and Specified Generator  and the Combustion Plant List
Spreadsheet – see link below:
 
Application for an environmental permit: part B2.5 bespoke medium combustion plant and
specified generator permit - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)
 
When we have received the completed form and spreadsheet we will confirm the application fee

mailto:nicola.white@wsp.com
mailto:tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk
mailto:RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk
mailto:Scott@Sandsfield.co.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wsp.com%2Fen-GB%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctamara.hemsley%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7Cf58db215b3c04135db1308dca01fd236%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638561308202851770%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EzEdvus2BFuwLCI14mkohx4Uz0EqLGQfRczhicakS08%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fapplication-for-an-environmental-permit-part-b25-new-bespoke-medium-combustion-plant-and-specified-generator-permit&data=05%7C02%7Ctamara.hemsley%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7Cf58db215b3c04135db1308dca01fd236%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638561308202863662%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=26reoHB%2FxwLsOn9%2BGQuYNqDIJONk2Q1xkJub0%2FvY5b0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fapplication-for-an-environmental-permit-part-b25-new-bespoke-medium-combustion-plant-and-specified-generator-permit&data=05%7C02%7Ctamara.hemsley%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7Cf58db215b3c04135db1308dca01fd236%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C638561308202863662%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=26reoHB%2FxwLsOn9%2BGQuYNqDIJONk2Q1xkJub0%2FvY5b0%3D&reserved=0
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Version 3 – March 2023	 Page 1 of 7


Application for an environmental permit Part B2.5  
– Medium Combustion Plant and/or Specified 
Generator bespoke permit


Fill in this part of the form together with Parts A and F1 if you are applying for a Medium Combustion 
Plant and/or Specified Generator bespoke permit. If you are varying an already issued permit to add 
medium combustion plant or specified generator, please use form C2.5


Please read through this form and the guidance notes that are included within it.


The form can be:


1)	 saved onto a computer and then filled in. 


2)	 printed off and filled in by hand. Please write clearly in the answer spaces.


It will take less than two hours to fill in this part of the application form.


Contents


1	 About the permit


2	 About your MCP/SG


3	 Your ability as an operator


4	 Supporting information


5	 How to contact us


1	 About the permit
1a	 Discussions before your application


If you have had discussions with us before your application, give us the reference number


Pre-application reference number



https://www.gov.uk/guidance/change-transfer-or-cancel-your-environmental-permit
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1b	 What is your permit application for (select all that apply)?


	 New 1‐50MWth and/or existing 5-50MWth stationary Medium Combustion Plant (MCP)


Now fill in section 1c, followed by 2a, 2b, 2c, 2d, 2e for each plant


	 New 1‐50MWth and/or existing 5-50MWth stationary Specified Generator (SG)


Now fill in section 1c, followed by 2a, 2b, 2c and 2f for each generator


	 New 1‐50MWth and/or existing 5-50MWth stationary MCP which is also a SG*


Now fill in section 1c followed by 2a, 2b, 2c, 2d, 2e and 2f*


	 A new and/or existing mobile SG


Now fill in section 1c followed by 2a, 2b, 2c, 2e and 2f for each unit


	 A new and/or existing mobile MCP


Now fill in section 2a, 2b, 2c, 2d, 2e for each plant


	 A new and/or existing mobile MCP which is also a mobile SG


Now fill in section 2a, 2b, 2c, 2d, 2e and 2f for each plant


* Operators should note that if your application is for a MCP which is also an SG then both sets 
of information should be provided.


1c	 In addition to the 1‐50 MWth and/or existing 5-50MWth plant would you also like to include 
existing stationary Medium Combustion Plant 1-5 MWth or Tranche A Specified Generators 
aggregating to less than 5MWth to this permit in advance of the regulatory requirement?*


	 Existing 1-5 MWth stationary MCP


	 Existing stationary Tranche A SG aggregating to less than 5MWth


	 Existing 1-5 MWth stationary MCP which is also a Tranche A SG aggregating to less than 5 MWth


	 existing mobile Tranche A SG aggregating to less than 5 MWth


*Existing plant 1-5MWth or tranche A SG aggregating to less than 5MWth would be given post-dated 
compliance deadlines. Any decision to opt into including existing plant 1-5MWth or tranche A SG 
aggregating to less than 5MWth earlier than the regulatory requirement as part of this application is to 
be made by the operator. Where one is required, you must include an air quality impact assessment that 
assesses the impacts of all MCP and SG which are included in this application.


2	 About your MCP/SG
2a	 For a stationary SG and MCP what is the site name, address, postcode and national grid reference 


where the plant is located?


For mobile SG and MCP what is the site name, address, postcode, and national grid reference where the 
plant is to be deployed?


The ‘site’ means all the land the activity occupies. 


Site name


1	 About the permit, continued
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Address


Postcode


National grid reference or latitude/longitude for the site


Provide the 12‐digit Ordnance Survey national grid reference, or Latitude and Longitude expressed to 4 
decimal places, for example Latitude 50.6154, Longitude ‐1.1765. To find out the 12‐digit grid reference 
you can search on the UK Grid Reference Finder website at www.gridreferencefinder.com. The grid 
reference should be taken at the centre of the site.


For each generator which comprises the SG and for each MCP you must also complete the combustion 
plant list spreadsheet and submit it with this form.


Provide the document reference number for the combustion plant list spreadsheet


2b	 Is your permit application for new MCP(s) with a total aggregated thermal input of 20MW thermal 
or more?


	 No


	 Yes � You must either submit a report which shows how your MCP also meets the requirements 
of Schedule 24 of the Environmental Permitting Regulations which implements the relevant 
requirements of the Energy Efficiency Directive (2012/27/EU) (see https://www.gov.
uk/guidance/energy‐efficiency‐standards‐for‐industrial‐plants‐to‐get‐environmental‐
permits#additional‐requirements‐for‐new‐and‐substantially‐refurbished‐combustion‐plants) 
or an explanation of why Schedule 24 does not apply in your case.


2c	 Is your permit application for a MCP and/or SG which is:


2c1  A unit greater than or equal to 20MW thermal? 


	 No


	 Yes


2c2  One that burns waste biomass as described in Article 3(18) (b) of MCPD? 


	 No


	 Yes


2	 About your MCP/SG, continued



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/application-for-an-environmental-permit-part-b25-new-bespoke-medium-combustion-plant-and-specified-generator-permit

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/application-for-an-environmental-permit-part-b25-new-bespoke-medium-combustion-plant-and-specified-generator-permit

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/energy-efficiency-standards-for-industrial-plants-to-get-environmental-permits#additional-requirements-for-new-and-substantially-refurbished-combustion-plants

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/energy-efficiency-standards-for-industrial-plants-to-get-environmental-permits#additional-requirements-for-new-and-substantially-refurbished-combustion-plants

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/energy-efficiency-standards-for-industrial-plants-to-get-environmental-permits#additional-requirements-for-new-and-substantially-refurbished-combustion-plants
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If the answer to either 2c1 or 2c2 is yes you should confirm whether the plant falls under the description 
of an Environmental Permitting Regulations (EPR) Part B activity as set out below:


2c3  Do any of the MCPs and/or SG on site meet the criteria of a EPR Chapter 1, Section 1.1 
Part B activity?


	 No


	 Yes


2c4  Do any of the MCPs and/or SG on site meet the criteria of a EPR Chapter 5, Section 5.1 
Part B activity?


	 No


	 Yes


If you have answered yes to questions 2c3 or 2c4, then you must complete a Best Available Techniques 
assessment in line with the relevant Environmental Permitting technical guidance note PG5_1 or PG1_1 
(the notes are available here: https://consult.environment‐agency.gov.uk/psc/mcp‐and‐sg‐
regulations/)and submit it in support of your application.


Provide the document reference number for the assessment


2d	 Does your MCP(s) require an air emissions risk assessment to assess the risk to habitats? 


	 No � the MCP(s) are operating outside of the minimum screening distances to habitats given in the 
stage 1 table in the guidance.


	 Yes � follow the guidance and submit appropriate supporting assessments and reports according 
to the risk to air.


See this page for guidance: www.gov.uk/guidance/medium‐combustion‐plant‐apply‐for‐an‐
environmental‐permit.


2e	 Do you want to declare that your existing MCP(s) will meet new MCP emission limit values (ELVs) 
from the medium combustion plant directive (MCPD) in order to demonstrate a low risk impact to 
habitats under a stage 1 or 2 air emissions risk assessment? If you do make this voluntary 
declaration we will include new MCP ELVs in your permit.


	 No


	 Yes


2f	 Does your SG require dispersion modelling to assess the risk to human health and habitats from 
proposed emissions to air?


	 No  submit evidence that habitats and human health assessments screen out.


	 Yes � submit a copy of your completed detailed air quality modelling report and modelling input files.


If you have used the Environment Agency’s ‘Specified Generator Screening Tool’ to help make your 
decision supply a copy of that completed tool with your application.


Where you wish to use a different methodology to assess the environmental impact, that methodology 
must address the same issues to an equivalent level of detail. The purpose of the environmental risk 
assessment is to demonstrate that the impacts of your proposals will be acceptable. See this page for 
guidance: www.gov.uk/guidance/specified‐generators‐dispersion‐modelling‐assessment


2	 About your MCP/SG, continued



https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/psc/mcp-and-sg-regulations/

https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/psc/mcp-and-sg-regulations/

http://www.gov.uk/guidance/medium-combustion-plant-apply-for-an-environmental-permit

http://www.gov.uk/guidance/medium-combustion-plant-apply-for-an-environmental-permit

http://www.gov.uk/guidance/specified-generators-dispersion-modelling-assessment
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Provide the document reference number for any evidence relating to air emissions risk assessments 
from questions 2d and 2f


3	 Your ability as an operator
3a	 Relevant offences


Have you, or any other relevant person, been convicted of any relevant offence?


	 No	 Now go to question 3b


	 Yes	 Please give details below


Name of the relevant person


Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss and so on)


First name


Last name


Date of birth (DD/MM/Y Y Y Y)


Position held at the time of the offence


Name of the court where the case was dealt with


Date of the conviction (DD/MM/Y Y Y Y)


Offence and penalty set


Date any appeal against the conviction will be heard (DD/MM/Y Y Y Y)


2	 About your MCP/SG, continued
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If necessary, use a separate sheet to give us details of other relevant offences and tell us below the 
reference number you have given the extra sheet.


Document reference of the extra sheet


3b	 Finances


Please note that if you knowingly or carelessly make a statement that is false or misleading to help you 
get an environmental permit (for yourself or anyone else), you may be committing an offence under the 
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016.


Do you or any relevant person or a company in which you were a relevant person have current or past 
bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings against you?


	 No	 Now go to question 3c


	 Yes	� Please give details below, including the required set‐up costs (including infrastructure) and 
maintenance costs for the proposed facility against which a credit check may be assessed.


We may want to contact a credit‐reference agency for a report about your business’s finances.


3c	 Management systems


You must have an effective, written management system in place that identifies and reduces the risk of 
pollution. You may show this by using a certified scheme or your own system.


Your permit requires you (as the operator) to ensure that you manage and operate your activities in 
accordance with a written management system.


You can find guidance on management systems on the GOV.UK website here Develop a management 
system: environmental permits – GOV.UK


	 Tick this box to confirm that you have read the guidance and your management system will meet 
our requirements.


3	 Your ability as an operator, continued



https://www.gov.uk/guidance/develop-a-management-system-environmental-permits

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/develop-a-management-system-environmental-permits
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4	 Supporting information
4a	 Provide a non‐technical summary of your application


Write a non‐technical summary that explains your application in non‐technical language as much as 
possible avoiding technical terms, detailed data and scientific discussion. It should include a summary 
of the regulated facility, a summary of the key technical standards and control measures arising from 
your risk assessment. If your application is for mobile plant describe the mobility of your plant and how 
you intend to operate.


Document reference of the summary


5	 How to contact us
If you need help filling in this form, please contact the person who sent it to you or contact us as 
shown below.


General enquiries: 03708 506 506 (Monday to Friday, 8am to 6pm)


Textphone: 03702 422549 (Monday to Friday, 8am to 6pm)


Email: enquiries@environment‐agency.gov.uk


Website: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment‐agency


If you are happy with our service, please tell us. It helps us to identify good practice and encourages 
our staff. If you’re not happy with our service, please tell us how we can improve it.


Please tell us if you need information in a different language or format (for example, in large print) so we 
can keep in touch with you more easily.



mailto:enquiries%40environment-agency.gov.uk?subject=

http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment-agency



		1	About the permit

		2	About your MCP/SG

		3	Your ability as an operator

		4	Supporting information

		5	How to contact us



		1a1: 

		permitapplication1: New 1<2010>50MWth and/or existing 5-50MWth stationary Medium Combustion Plant (MCP)

		permitapplication2: Off

		permitapplication3: Off

		permitapplication4: Off

		permitapplication5: Off

		permitapplication6: Off

		mediumcombustion1: Off

		mediumcombustion2: Off

		mediumcombustion3: Off

		mediumcombustion4: Off

		sitename: Milegate Extension Landfill Site

		address: Catwick Lane
Brandesburton
Driffield
East Yorkshire


		postcode: YO25 8SA

		nationalgridreference: 513164, 447348

		nationalgridreference2: 20148978.672 MCP spreadsheet

		2b1: No

		2c1: No

		2c2: No

		2c3: Off

		2c4: Off

		2c4_docref: 

		2d: No

		2e: Off

		2f: Off

		2c4_docref 2: Drawing ESID2 - Environmental Site Setting

		3a: No

		3a2: 

		3a3: 

		3a4: 

		3a5: 

		3a6: 

		3a7: 

		3a8: 

		3a9: 

		3a10: 

		3a11: 

		3b: No

		3b2: 

		3c: Yes

		5a: 20148978.649/A.0






Please eneter a number greater than 0 and up to 100

		Plant Name

		NACE Code  (required information)

		Traceable identifier for the individual medium combustion plant (MCP) or generator (required information)

		Plant Manufacturer

		Model Name

		Is the plant stationary or mobile?

		Stack or emission point national grid reference  (required information)

		Easting

		Northing

		Latitude 

		Longitude

		Date operation started (required information)

		Rated thermal input of the individual MCP or generator in MW thermal (required information)



		Total rated thermal input of all plant or generators on site in MWth

		Technology or type (required information)

		Main fuel type used (required information)

		Secondary fuel type used (required information if plant is dual fired or uses a secondary fuel as a back up)

		Is the secondary fuel used as a back up? and/or does the plant co fire using the secondary fuel?

		Percentage of secondary fuel type used

		Will the medium combustion plant be operated as a limited operting hours plant? (required information)

		Annual operating hours. Please enter the hours the plant is intended to run. 

		Do you want to declare that your existing MCP will meet new MCP emission limit values (ELVs) from the medium combustion plant directive? 

		Annual load factor as a percentage

		Background nitrogen dioxide (NO2) in ug/m3

		Stack height (meters)

		What is the  emission rate for the pollutants (Nm3/s )

		Is the plant in an Air Quality Management Area (AQMA) for a declared pollutant? 

		What is the name of the local authority who has declared th AQMA? 

		Closest human receptor (meters)

		Human receptor details

		Closest Ecological receptor (meters)

		Ecological receptor details

		Will secondary abatement be fitted to the plant

		What type of secondary abatement will be fitted? 

		date of capacity market of balancing service agreement or FiT accreditation (DD/MM/YYYY)

				

		Guidance

		NACE code means Nomenclature of Economic Activities and is the European statistical classification of economic activities

		Serial number or other unique identifier, name plate, manufacturer and or model

								Enter the coordinates of the emission point of the plant (not the site). You should enter this as a National Grid Reference or as a Latitude and Longitude pair. You should enter the values using the same coordinate system that you collected the raw data in. 

		When the plant or generator was first put into operation or the commissioning date, leave blank if new and not yet operating

		This is for each individual unit. You should calculate this using one of the methods in the Association of Manufacturers and suppliers of Power Systems and ancillary equipment (AMPS) technical note: "Determination of thermal input power of an engine driven generator".



		This should be the total of all the individual units of any size

		 Boiler, Engine, Back up generator, turbine, boiler CHP, Engine CHP

		Gas oil, Liquid fuels other than gas oil, Natural gas, Biogas, Other gaseous fuels, Solid biomass, Waste biomass, Woody solid biomass, Straw, Other solid fuels

		Gas oil, Liquid fuels other than gas oil, Natural gas, Biogas, Other gaseous fuels, Solid biomass, Waste biomass, Woody solid biomass, Straw, Other solid fuels

		Back up, co firing, both

		Only required where co firing

		Where the option of exemption under Article 6 (8) of the medium combustion plant directive is used the operator (as identified in Part A of the application form) can declare by indicating here that the MCP will not be operaterated more than the number of hours referred to in this paragraph. 

		This should be the total for the year and be to the nearest whole number

		Applicable for existing MCP plant only.  You may want to claim this to demonstrate low risk impacts to habitats as part of an air emissions risk assessment. If you do make this voluntary declaration we will include new MCP ELVs from the medium combustion plant directive in your permit.

				Go to the Defra UK Air website and select the most recent background map data. Set the local authority to that of your site location and the pollutant to NO2 

						AQMAs interactive map

																applicable to SG applications only

				

		Full Classification

		Microsoft Word - AMPS8704 - AMPS Technical Committee document template update 03.docx (environment-agency.gov.uk)

		Background Mapping data for local authorities - Defra, UK

				

		Simple List

				

		Plant 1

		C.11.05

		GEN1234DE0001

		Cummins

		C12 D6T

		stationary

		ST 58132 72695 

				51.45168

		-2.6039127

		23/05/2016

		2.1

		12.4

		Engine

		Gas oil



		natural gas

		co firing

		20

		yes

		7000

		yes

		90%

		12

		3

				yes

		Cheshire West and Chester

		100

		school

		500

		SSSI, SAC

		Yes

		SCR

		01/12/2018

				

		MCP 1

		D35.11

		SCANIASGI1301

		Scania

		SGI-13

		Stationary

		TA 12830 47330

		512830

		447330

		53.909849

		-0.28388031

				0.602 to 0.728

		1.204 to 1.456

		turbine

		Biogas

								No

		8760

		No

		100%

		8.56

		5.2

		190

		No

		N/A

		450

		Clay Pigeon Shooting Range

		3200

		Leven SSSI

		No

				N/A

				

		MCP 2

		D35.11

		SCANIASGI1302

		Scania

		SGI-13

		Stationary

		TA 12829 47334

		512829

		447334

		53.909883

		-0.28389238

				0.602 to 0.728

		1.204 to 1.456

		turbine

		Biogas

								No

		8760

		No

		100%

		8.56

		5.2

		190

		No

		N/A

		450

		Clay Pigeon Shooting Range

		3200

		Leven SSSI

		No

				N/A

				

																																																

																																														

						

				

		Add more rows as you need them

				

						

				

		



		Plant Name

		_1136

		_1333

		_1234

		Easting

		Northing

		Lat

		Long

		_1224

		_1137

		_1118

		_1125

		_1152

		_1230

		_1138

		_1328

		_1062

		_1326

		_1021

		_1015

		_1140

		_1121

		_1117

		_1124

		_2005

		_1016

		_2006

		_1150

		_1040

		_1225

		_2017

		Release Point NGR

		Mobile Plant

		NACE Code

		

		MCP 1

		SCANIASGI1301

		Scania

		SGI-13

		512830

		447330

		53.909849

		-0.28388031

		00/01/1900

		0.602 to 0.728

		turbine

		Biogas

		0

		0

		0

		No

		8760

		No

		1

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

		

		

		Named Range

		Value

				MCP-DateCommissioned

		ThermalInput

		MCP-CombustionTechnology

		MCP-FuelMain

		MCP-FuelSec

		MCP-FuelSecWhen

		MCP-FuelUsageSec

		MCP-Limitedhrs

				MeetnewELV

		MCP-Loadas%

		MCP-BackgroundNO2

		MCP-StackHeight

		AQMA

		AQMA LA

		HumanReceptor

		MCP_HumanReceptorDetails

		EcoReceptor

		MCP_EcoReceptorDetails

		MCP-Abated

		MCP-AbateType

		MCP-CapBalAgree

		

		MobilePlant

		No

		

		NaceCode

		D35.11

		

		

		Plant Name

		Plant Name

				

		_1136

		Serial No. of Plant

(If already purchased)

				

		_1333

		Plant Manufacturer

				

		_1234

		Model Name

				

		Easting

		Easting

				

		Northing

		Northing

				

		Lat

		Lat

				

		Long

		Long

				

		_1224

		Commissioning Date

				

		_1137

		Size (MWth)

				

		_1118

		Technology

				

		_1125

		Fuel/Main Fuel

				

		IF an individual plant uses more than one fuel, give the proportions

		IF an individual plant uses more than one fuel, give the proportions

				

		0

		0

				

		02

		0

				

		03

		0

				

		04

		0

				

		Stack Height (metres)

		Stack Height (metres)

				

		_1027

		If new plant does the flue share a common windshield?

				

		_1062

		Annual Hours

				

		_1328

		Limited Operating Hours

				

		_1021

		Annual Load (%)

				

		_1121

		In AQMA

				

		_1117

		AQMA Local Authority

				

		_1124

		Closest Human Receptor (metres)

				

		_2005

		Human Receptor Details

				

		_1016

		Closest Ecological Receptor (metres)

				

		_2006

		Ecological Receptor Details

				

		_1015

		Background NO2 (μg/m3)

				

		_1150

		Will secondary abatement be fitted to the plant?

				

		_1040

		Abatement Type

				

		_1326

		Will Meet New ELVs

				

		



		



		



		





Some people who received this message don't often get email from nicola.white@wsp.com. Learn why this is
important

which you will need to provide.
 
Please respond by 9 July 2024.
 
Kind regards
 
Tamara Hemsley
Senior Permitting Officer
Mob: 07770 792744
 
 
 
From: White, Nicola <nicola.white@wsp.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:06 PM
To: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>
Cc: MacIntyre, Audrey <Audrey.MacIntyre@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Wakefield, Charlie
<charlotte.wakefield@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Hemsley, Tamara
<tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Mark Mewburn <Mark@Sandsfield.co.uk>;
Scott <Scott@Sandsfield.co.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR/BX1942IX/V004 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0071025

 

Dear Tamara,
 
Further to your request for further information in relation to application EPR/BX1942IX/V004,
please find attached our response. 
 
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

 
 
From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 5:01 PM
To: White, Nicola <nicola.white@wsp.com>
Cc: MacIntyre, Audrey <Audrey.MacIntyre@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Wakefield, Charlie
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<charlotte.wakefield@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Hemsley, Tamara
<tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: EPR/BX1942IX/V004 We Need More Information About Your Application CRM:0071025

 

Dear Nicola White 

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

Application reference: EPR/BX1942IX/V004 

Operator: SANDSFIELD GRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

Facility: Milegate Extension Landfill Site, Catwick Lane, Driffield, Y025 8SB

Thank you for your application received on 28/06/2022. 

I need to ask you for some missing information before I can do any more work on your
application. Please provide us with more information to the following questions:

 

1. Your application requires an assessment under the Habitats Regulations. The charge
of £779 for this assessment is not included in your baseline application charge.
However we do not require you to submit any additional fee at this time, as we consider
there has been an overpayment and I will provide more details on this at a later date
separately. 

 

2. You need to send us an updated Odour Management Plan to cover the Eastern
extension area. This should meet the requirements of our H4 Guidance
(https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permitting-h4-odour-
management). The charge of £1,246 for our assessment of your plan is not included in
your baseline application charge. However we do not require you to submit any
additional fee at this time, as we consider there has been an overpayment and I will
provide more details on this at a later date separately. 

 
3. Your application contains a request for 2 new gas engines - please conform the MW
thermal input for each of these engines. 
 
4. Surface water emission / monitoring point SW1
In the application SW1 has been added as a downstream monitoring point into the
emission limits table S3.3 - please confirm whether this is an additional surface water
discharge or is monitoring an additional surface water discharge. If so please provide
further details of surface water discharge point and a surface water risk assessment as
detailed in the following guidance with particular reference to the surface water aspects
under the, 'Risks from your specific activity', heading: Risk assessments for your
environmental permit - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). Depending on the nature of the potential
discharge this may incur an additional fee which will be confirmed following assessment
of the additional information response. 
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5. Form C2, question 3c. The management system summary provided in section 2.2.6
of the Supporting Statement (ref: 20148978.231) is very brief – please update. As a
guide the summary should cover all of the points in: Develop a management system:
environmental permits. 
 
6. Form C2, question 3b. The Continuing Competence certificate provided in document
(ref: 20148978.647) is now out of date – please provide an updated version.

 

7. Emissions Risk Assessment  (Appendix NHMP1 of the Nuisance and Health
Management Plan (ref: 20148978.644))

The ‘Hazard’ column is missing. Please correct and resubmit.

 

8. Financial Provision

Confirm the Financial Provision mechanism. 

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy
in Tamara.Hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk.
 
Please send the information within 10 working days of this letter. 

If we do not receive the information within 10 working days we will return your
application. 

If we do receive the requested information within 10 working days, we’ll continue to
check your application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for the
application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we
need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and
decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for. 

We’ll let you know by letter whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly
made, we’ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your
application payment. We’ll retain 20% of the application charge to cover our costs in
reviewing your application and requesting information. This maximum amount we’ll
retain is capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be found at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-
licences-tables-of-charges

If you have any questions please phone me on 07770 792744 or email
Tamara.Hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk.
 
Yours sincerely,
Tamara Hemsley
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Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any
attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you
have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy
it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility
once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes.
 

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential,
proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy
any printed copies. 

-LAEmHhHzdJzBlTWfa4Hgs7pbKl

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do
not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But
you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.


